
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tunisia Johnson [tjohnson@cityofinglewood.org] 
7 /29/2019 2:30:56 PM 
Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com] 
RE: Assistance with Short Form Agreement RE: Proposed Murphy's Bowl Project (Clipper Arena) 

Gordon, what is the address you would like on the short form"? 
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Senior Administrative Secretary/ 
Assistant to the City Manager 
One W. Manchester Blvd., 9th Floor 

Inglewood, CA 90301 
T: (310) 412·5301 F: (310) 412·8788 
E tjohnson@cityofinglewood.org I W www.cityofinglewood.org 

From: Gordon Anderson [mailto:gordon@gandersonassociates.com] 

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 1:59 PM 
To: Tunisia Johnson <tjohnson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Artie Fields <afields@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Assistance with Short Form Agreement RE: Proposed Murphy's Bowl Project (Clipper Arena) 

Hi Tunisia, 

Great working with you again. Here is the link to the staff report P..R.~£.P.P..F.. from last week. Note, the 
attachment is 66 pages. Mr Fields specifically wanted the staff report attached; however, you may 
not need all 66 pages. Perhaps just the report and Exhibit A-5 (Scope of Services) and Exhibit B-5 
(Compensation). 

I will send you the insurance binder by the end of the day. Note, all is approved. 

Please date the agreement for today. Chris, Mindy and I will have a conference call later today and 
I will attend the first meeting in the morning. 

Thanks. 

Gordon. 


